COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: February 08, 2012 **Place:** Room 22

Convened: 2/8/2012 1:05 **Recessed: Reconvened:** Adjourned: 2/8/2012 2:00

PM PN

Present: Senators Ragan-CH, Wilhelm-VC, Seymour-RM, Bacon, Boettger, Bolkcom, Dotzler, Hatch,

Jochum, Johnson, Mathis, Quirmbach, Whitver

Absent: None

Excused: None

Committee Chair Ragan called meeting to order at $1:05\ \mathrm{pm}$ Attendance was taken.

Senator Johnson moved to approve previous meeting minutes, minutes approved unanimously.

Each party caucused for 10 minutes.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Mathis for introduction of Gubernatorial Appointee, Wade Leuwerke, to the Board of Behavioral Science. Short form was taken to reappoint Leuwerke and move forward to en bloc.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Whitver for introduction of Gubernatorial Appointee, David Kaptain, to the Board of Behavioral Science. Short form was taken to reappoint Kaptain and move forward to en bloc.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Mathis for introduction of SF 2082. Senator Quirmbach introduced SF 2082. Following discussion Senator Mathis requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill and passed unanimously. The bill moved to the calendar as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Jochum for introduction of SSB 3037. Senator Jochum introduced SSB 3037 and distributed amendment .3691 and recommended passage on the amendment. A short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Jochum requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Bolkcom for introduction of SSB 3039. Senator Ragan introduced SSB 3037 and distributed amendment .3674 and recommended passage on the amendment. Senator Johnson asked for a deferment on bill, approved by Chair Ragan.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Wilhelm for introduction of SSB 3054. Senator Ragan introduced SSB 3054. Following discussion Senator Wilhelm requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed and moved to the calendar.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Hatch for introduction of SSB 3056. Senator Hatch introduced SSB 3056 and distributed amendment .3719 and recommended passage on the amendment. After discussion, a short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Hatch requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 3082. Senator Dotzler introduced SSB 3082. Following discussion Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed and moved to the calendar.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 3083. Senator Dotzler introduced SSB 3083 and distributed amendment .3702 and recommended passage on the amendment. After discussion, a short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on

the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Chair Ragan recognized Senator Dotzler for introduction of SSB 3111. Senator Dotzler introduced SSB 3111 and distributed amendment .3702 and recommended passage on the amendment. After discussion, a short form vote was taken on the amendment, passed unanimously. Senator Dotzler requested a short form vote on the bill. A short form vote was taken on the bill, passed unanimously. The bill passed, as amended, and moved to the calendar under Rule 40 as a committee bill.

Senator	Johnson	moved	to	adjourn	at	2:01.
Senator Amanda Ragan						_
Senator An	ianda Kagai	1				
Morgan Miller, Committee Secretary						_